Campus Announcements for the week of 03/14/2005

Table of Contents

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. Campus Climate Survey Results & Opportunity for Comment
- 2. * YOU GOT INKJETS? Old Cell Phones and PDAs? *

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

- 1. "The Medical Letter" products now available
- 2. The deadline for state employees to file 2004 Empire Plan claims is March 31, 2005.
- 3. A LifeWorks representative will be at the hospital on level 5 on March 8, 2005.
- 4. Screening for Colon Cancer Done By Gastoenterology

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Join us TODAY for "The Master Puppeteer: How the Brain Controls the Body," 4:30 p.m., Staller Center
- 3. Oceans and Atmosphere Colloquium, March 18, 2005
- 4. Department of Neurobiology and Behavior Seminar: Thursday, March 17th
- 5. Stony Brook Graduate Program In Public Health & University At Albany School Of Public Health Video Broadcast
- 6. Dr. Clarence Kado will give a Seminar for the Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology on Thursday, March 17, 2005
- 7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 8. Ecology & Evolution Special Seminar
- 9. Mathematics Department and Institute for Mathematical Sciences
- 10. Melville Library Author Series featuring Krin Gabbard
- 11. SPECIAL SEMINAR Single-Molecule Chemistry Inside an Engineered Protein Nanoreactor

- 12. Arts & Sciences Faculty Meeting
- 13. Doctoral Defenses this week

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Graduate Program In Public Health Public Health Grand Rounds
- 2. Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture
- 3. Psychiatry Grand Rounds

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Adopt A Formerly-Feral Cat From The Sbu Cat Network.

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Global Mom: Notes from a Pioneer Adoptive Family Wednesday, March 16, 12:45 p.m., Wang Center Lecture Hall 1 Free
- 2. Employee Bus Trip to Foxwoods Casino
- 3. The 12th Annual Child Care Cash Bonanza Win \$15,000
- 4. Japanese Samurai Film Series
- 5. University Art Gallery in Staller Center Features Graduate Student Work
- 6. Irish Coffee Sampling and Green Carnation Sales March 17 at the Seawolves MarketPlace
- 7. Bridging the Gap with Michael Chang Friday, March 18, 7:30 p.m.–9:30 p.m., Wang Center Theater
- 8. Girls Lacrosse Youth Clinic
- 9. Todd Reynolds at Staller Center Violin and Electricity! Wednesday, March 16 at 8:00 pm, Staller Center Recital Hall 631-632-ARTS
- 10. RESCHEDULED! "Sideways" at Staller Center, Thursday, March 31 at 8:00 pm. Tickets: \$6; \$5 students and seniors. 631-632-ARTS
- 11. Children's Concert RESCHEDULED to Tuesday, March 15 at Staller Center, Main Stage at 7:30
- 12. Indian Film Series 2005: Sholay (Embers) March 16, Wednesday, 7:00 p.m. Wang Center Theatre., Admission is free.

- 13. Department of Campus Recreation Intramural 4 on 4 Volleyball League Now Forming
- 14. Department of Campus Recreation Intramural Softball League Now Forming
- 15. Department of Campus Recreation Intramural Outdoor Soccer League Now Forming
- 16. Department of Music Student Recitals!
- 17. Department of Music Alumni Recital!
- 18. Chinese Martial Arts Film Series 2005: Game of Death Tuesday, March 15, 7:00 p.m. Free to all.
- 19. Free Healthy Cooking Classes Spring 2005

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1.

Defensive Driving Classes Offered in April

- 2. The History of Champagne Thursday, March 17, 6:30-8:00 p.m.
- 3. Feng Shui Workshop
- 4. Adobe Illustrator NCE 322 12 sessions Fee \$629
- 5. Effective Ergonomics Workshop
- 6. Restorative Yoga Workshop
- 7. Scuba Class to be Held on Campus

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Are You Or Your Partner Depressed? Is It Affecting Your Marriage/Relationship? We Can Help!
- 2. Are You Depressed? We Can Help!
- 3. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Job/Internship Fair
- 2. Call For Ads: Long Island Historical Journal
- 3. UUP Offers FREE Educators' Tax Guides

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. Campus Climate Survey Results & Opportunity for Comment

LAST CHANCE!

The Campus Climate Survey Report is completed and ready for your viewing. Please take a few moments to read the report and then send your comments through the link inlcuded on the web page. You comments will be anonymous (unless you wish to include your contact info) and will help in formulating future projects. Don't be left out!! Read the report and send in your comments today - the deadline for comment submission is March 15th.

http://www.sunysb.edu/doit/campusonly/climate/

Submitted by: Mary Kenny/Pres

2. * YOU GOT INKJETS? Old Cell Phones and PDAs? *

Recycle your empty Ink Jet cartridge, cell phone, and PDA.

Look for the "Got Inkjet" Free postage-paid envelope displays located throughout campus to easily recycle the above items.

Please contact Maria Maloney at 632-1287 and she will be happy to answer any questions you may have, or address your service needs, or provide you with new displays or envelopes. DID YOU KNOW?

- * According to a recent study, people living in the U.S. will soon be getting rid of about 130 million mobile phones every year.
- * Every year, over 400 million cartridges, with a combined weight of 200 million pounds, are discarded into our nation's landfills.
- * If every used cartridge was recovered for remanufacturing, we could conserve more than 283 million gallons of oil.

This message brought to you by the Department of Recycling/Resource Management. Thank you.

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. "The Medical Letter" products now available

Thanks to the funding provided by the School of Medicine, the Health Sciences Center Library at Stony Brook University is pleased to announce the availability of the full suite of products offered by The Medical Letter. The information contained in our databases will certainly be of interest to you. Now you can empower yourself to increase your knowledge of the products you

prescribe as well as acquire a wealth of unbiased background information on new compounds and drug classes. The Medical Letter's articles summarize the vital drug facts you need to know, focusing on such elements as mechanism of action, pharmacology, clinical studies, adverse effects, drug interactions, dosing and product pricing. There is no better way to inform yourself than by reviewing high quality, unbiased, peer-reviewed drug information that is difficult to dispute.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Andrew White/HSC

2. The deadline for state employees to file 2004 Empire Plan claims is March 31, 2005.

State employees who are enrolled in the Empire Plan have until March 31, 2005 to submit their 2004 Empire Plan claims. To obtain an Empire Plan major medical claim form please visit the website www.cs.state.ny.us (click on Employee Benefits/Publications & Forms/Health Insurance Forms/Empire Plan/Employees of New York State Agencies (NY)/PS-404 (3/02L)(W)Health Insurance Transaction Form) or www.stonybrookhospital.com (click on SBUH Staff/Human Resources/ Benefits/Health Insurance/NYS Health Insurance Transaction Form). You may also obtain a claim form from the display rack located outside room 122, level 3, HSC or from the Benefits Office. For information regarding claims, you may contact the Empire Plan carriers at 1-877-769-7447.

http://www.cs.state.ny.us

Submitted by: Cassandra Moore/UHMC

3. A LifeWorks representative will be at the hospital on level 5 on March 8, 2005.

A LifeWorks representative will be on level 5 of the hospital outside the cafeteria, (near the ATM machine), on March 8th to provide state employees with information on how LifeWorks can benefit you.

Pleae visit the LifeWorks table if you get a chance. You may also contact LifeWorks at 1-800-362-9874.

Also, there is an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Office who can assist you. You may contact EAP at 632-6085

http://www.lifeworks.com

Submitted by: Cassandra Moore/UHMC

4. Screening for Colon Cancer Done By Gastoenterology

MARCH IS NATIONAL COLORECTAL CANCER AWARENESS MONTH
The Majority of Colon Cancers Can Be Prevented or Stopped With Screening.
Colon cancer is the second leading cause of cancer deaths in the United States. This year in the

U.S., an estimated 145,290 new cases of colon cancer will occur with about 56,290 dying from the disease.

GET SCREENED

Regardless of age it is important to know the risk factors and your family history. All men and woman age 50 and older are recommended for screening.

To make an appointment with one of our experienced gastroenterologists please call: University Gastroenterology and Hepatology: 631.444.5220, Peter Ells M.D., Joseph Anderson M.D., Douglas Brand M.D., Isabelle vonAtlhen M.D., Ramona Rajapakse M.D., John Birk M.D.

Submitted by: Carolann Collins/UHMC

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor Tom Knutson from the Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Laboratory, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, will present a seminar entitled, "Greenhouse Warming and Hurricane Intensity" on Wednesday, March 16. The seminar will take place at 11:30 a.m. at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For more information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

2. Join us TODAY for "The Master Puppeteer: How the Brain Controls the Body," 4:30 p.m., Staller Center

Your favorite quarterback makes a miracle throw while dodging a 300-pound lineman-is the play's success due to pure athletic skill? Good luck? Or could the quarterback's subconscious memory be controlling the play? Daniel Wolpert, Ph.D., Professor of Motor Neuroscience and Co-Director of the Institute of Movement Neuroscience, University College London, will explain just how the brain controls motor performance and why computers will never be able to compete with human dexterity.

Join us for "The Master Puppeteer: How the Brain Controls the Body," on Monday, March 14 at 4:30 p.m. in the Staller Center for the Arts.

The lecture is free and intended for a general audience. A reception will follow the talk.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/mind/

Submitted by: Shelley Catalano/UAff

3. Oceans and Atmosphere Colloquium, March 18, 2005

Dr. Steven Goodbred from Stony Brook University, will present a seminar entitled "Geological history of Great South Bay: Evidence for a catastrophic origin" at 12:15pm on March 18, 2005. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For further information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

4. Department of Neurobiology and Behavior Seminar: Thursday, March 17th

On Thursday, March 17th, the Department of Neurobiology and Behavior will host a Seminar given by Dr. Karl Herrup, of Case Western Reserve School of Medicine. Dr. Herrup's talk will be held at 12 Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building.

Submitted by: Kathleen Delaney/CAS

5. Stony Brook Graduate Program In Public Health & University At Albany School Of Public Health Video Broadcast

March 17, 2005, 9am - 10am. Shoe-Leather Epidemiology: A Guided Tour. The fundamentals of epidemiology and outbreak investigation come alive as an actual recent investigation unfolds from the initial identification of the outbreak through to its conclusion. This presentation will be guided by Geraldine Johnson of the New York State Department of Health Bureau of Communicable Disease Control.

Submitted by: Brandon Glassman/Affl

6. Dr. Clarence Kado will give a Seminar for the Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology on Thursday, March 17, 2005

On Thursday, March 17,at 4:00pm in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, Dr. Clarence Kado of the Department of Plant Pathology in the University of California, Davis campus, will give a Seminar for the Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology entitled, "The Promiscuous DNA Transfer System of Agrobacterium.

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30p.m., Wednesday, March 16, 2005, Life Sciences Building, Room 038 "CLADOGENESIS IN SQUAMATE REPTILES"

Dr. Eric R. Pianka, The University of Texas at Austin

Host: E & E Students

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology &

Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

8. Ecology & Evolution Special Seminar

1:30p.m., Thursday, March 17, 2005, Life Sciences Building, Room 038

"THE VANISHING BOOK OF LIFE"

Dr. Eric R. Pianka, The University of Texas at Austin

Host: E. & E Students

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology &

Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

9. Mathematics Department and Institute for Mathematical Sciences

Visit our website for details on weekly events:

Colloquium http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal/week.php?LocationID=9

Math Club http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal/week.php?LocationID=12

Other Events http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal

Submitted by: Nancy Rohring/CAS

10. Melville Library Author Series featuring Krin Gabbard

On Wednesday, March 16 at 4 p.m. in the Javits Room, Melville Library, Krin Gabbard, Professor, Department of Comparative Literature, will discuss his latest book, Black Magic: White Hollywood and African American Culture.

Sponsored by the Friends of the Library

http://www.stonybrook.edu/libspecial/news/index.html

Submitted by: Kristen Nyitray/Lib

11. SPECIAL SEMINAR Single-Molecule Chemistry Inside an Engineered Protein Nanoreactor

Seminar by Hagan Bayley, Professor of Chemical Biology, University of Oxford 4:00 PM, Monday, March 21, 2005, Lecture Hall 4, HSC, Level 2 Host: James V. Staros (contact: Libby Tolson at 2-6976)

http://www.chem.ox.ac.uk/researchguide/hbayley.html

Submitted by: Elizabeth-Anne Tolson/CAS

12. Arts & Sciences Faculty Meeting

There will be a meeting of all faculty in the College of Arts & Sciences on Wednesday, March 30, 2005, 12:40-2:00, in the SAC Auditorium. Dean Staros will report on news of the College, and there will be a presentation by the Arts and Sciences Senate.

Submitted by: Elizabeth-Anne Tolson/CAS

13. Doctoral Defenses this week

Please click on the URL below to see this week's Doctoral Defences http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/ddd/weekly.html

Submitted by: Yordanos Beyene/GST

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Graduate Program In Public Health - Public Health Grand Rounds

March 14th, 2005 - Monday

"History of Medical Treatments, Herbal Supplements, and the Placebo Effects", presented by Arthur Grollman, MD, Professor, Pharmacology, Stony Brook University Hospital. 5:00 to 6:00 PM, Health Sciences Center, Level 3, Preventive Medicine Conference Room #067.Please contact Pat Villa at 631.444.2074 if you would like to attend

Submitted by: Patricia Villa/UHMC

2. Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture

Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture

"Seemingly Impossible Experimental Problems of the Physics of Molecular Biology." Walter W. Webb, Ph.D., Samuel B. Eckert Professor in Engineering, Cornell University, Ithica, NY

Wednesday, March 16, 2005, Health Sciences Center, Level 3, Lecture Hall 5, 4:00 PM

Submitted by: Anne Marie Dusatko/UHMC

3. Psychiatry Grand Rounds

THE IMPAIRED PHYSICIAN

David Schlager, MD, Clinical Associate Professor, SUNY Stony Brook Susan Eisner, MPH, CASAC, Outreach Coordinator Committee for Physician Health, Medical Society of the State of New York Wilfred Friedman, Esq., Friedman and Mahavian, P.C. Tuesday, March 15, 2005, 11:30 am, HSC L3 LH6 All are welcome to attend

Submitted by: Linda Hans/UHMC

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Adopt A Formerly-Feral Cat From The Sbu Cat Network.

The SBU Cat Network works to humanely trap, neuter, vaccinate, and care for the many feral cats that live on campus. Currently we have a number of cats (not kittens) that have been socialized and are in need of good homes. If you're interested, please contact Nancy Franklin (nancy.franklin@sunysb.edu).

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Global Mom: Notes from a Pioneer Adoptive Family Wednesday, March 16, 12:45 p.m., Wang Center Lecture Hall 1 Free

Exhibition from 12:00 to 8:00 p.m. in the Chapel.

In 1975, over 2,500 infants and children were airlifted from Vietnam and adopted by families around the world as part of Operation Babylift. In commemoration of the 30th anniversary of this extraordinary humanitarian effort, acclaimed author Lana Noone shares her personal story of how, as an adoptive parent, she became a pioneering member of this global family. Included in this unique program is an exhibition of the Vietnam Babylift quilt, archival and historical materials, and a performance of Vietnamese music. Noone's Global Mom: Notes from a Pioneer Adoptive Family will be available for signing. Co-sponsored with the Vietnamese Students Association.

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

2. Employee Bus Trip to Foxwoods Casino

Employee Bus Trip to Foxwoods Casino (6 hour stay) on Saturday, April 16, 2005. \$25 per person (\$10 food credit or Buffet, and \$10 Keno). Leave Administration Building Circle at 7:00 a.m. Seats are on a first come basis.

Checks should be payable to FSA 754. Cash also accepted. For more information, contact Dorothy Kutzin at 632-6040.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS

3. The 12th Annual Child Care Cash Bonanza Win \$15,000

Stony Brook Child Care will hold it's 12th annual Child Care Cash Bonanza on Thursday, April 14th, 2005 and will be held at the Student Activity Center. Tickets are \$50.00 each and they may be purchased at the child care center or at the Bursar's office. A ticket admits two adults for an International Coffee, Tea and Dessert Extravaganza. For more information please call 632-6930 or 2-KIDS.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

4. Japanese Samurai Film Series

The Japan Center at Stony Brook presents Japanese Samurai Film Series Co-sponsored with the Japan Foundation New York Office and the Charles B. Wang Center Admission Free, March 17(Thursday), 7:00 p.m., Wang Center Theater The Last Samurai (2003) by Edward Zwick In Japan, Civil War veteran Captain, Nathan Algren, trains the Emperor's troops to use modern weapons as they prepare to defeat the last of the country's samurais. But Algren's passion is swayed when he is captured by the samurai and learns about their traditions and code of honor. Academy Award Nominated for Best Actor in a Supporting Role in 2004, Ken Watanabe plays the leader of the country's samurais. His realistic performance is magnificent.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/CAS/japanese.nsf/pages/news

Submitted by: Etsuko Maruoka-Ng/GST

5. University Art Gallery in Staller Center Features Graduate Student Work

Work by three graduate students of fine arts will be exhibited in the University Art Gallery through Saturday, April 9. Admission is free.

The "MFA Thesis Exhibition 2005" includes electronic and mixed media installations by Lawrence Mesich, Gabrielle Moisan, and Nilufer Ovalioglu. All three artists are degree candidates in the Department of Art's Master of Fine Arts program. University Art Gallery hours are Tuesday - Friday, 12 noon to 4 pm, and Saturday, 7 to 9 pm. Additionally, the Gallery will be open from 7 to 8 pm on Wednesday, March 16th before the Todd Reynolds performance at the Staller Center. For information, call 631-632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

6. Irish Coffee Sampling and Green Carnation Sales March 17 at the Seawolves MarketPlace

Try our fresh Green Mountain Irish Coffee in honor of St. Patrick's Day. Do something fun! Buy

a green carnation for a friend!

Wear your Stony Brook Red Cap to the Seawolves MarketPlace (located in the Student Activities Center) and receive a free cup of Irish coffee from 9:30 am - 11:30 am on March 17. The Seawolves MarketPlace has lots of new items for Spring!

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

7. Bridging the Gap with Michael Chang Friday, March 18, 7:30 p.m.–9:30 p.m., Wang Center Theater

As the youngest winner of a Grand Slam tournament in the history of men's tennis, Michael Chang faced a generation gap. As a Chinese American, he faced the cultural gap between his family values and those of mainstream America. As a Christian, he faced a spiritual gap between his faith and the values of a secular world. Join us for this exciting evening of music, dance, and personal testimony, in which Michael will share stories about his fame, family, and faith. Sponsored by the Asian American Center Bridge in collaboration with the Long Island Alliance Church in Dix Hills and the Wang Center. Church youth groups contact Ronnie Fung. Chinese translation provided: contact Stephanie Chew, (631) 271-6815. Tickets are limited. Reserve tickets for \$15 through the Wang Center, (631) 632-4400 or email to wangcenter@stonybrook.edu.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/events.shtml

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

8. Girls Lacrosse Youth Clinic

The Stony Brook Women's Lacrosse Team will be hosting a Girls Youth Lacrosse Clinic on Saturday, April 9, 2005. The clinic will be held in LaValle Stadium from 4:00 pm to 5:30 pm. The clinic will be staffed by the Stony Brook coaches and varsity team members who are experienced teaching lacrosse to younger players. Following the clinic, Stony Brook will face America East rival Albany in a 7:00 pm game. There will be dinner for the participants after the clinic, free admission to the game for all participants and their families and an autograph session with the players immediately following the game. Please contact Meghan McNamara at 632-4086 or via email at mmcnamara@notes.cc.sunysb.edu, if you would like to register your daughter or to find out more information.

Submitted by: Meghan McNamara/Pres

9. Todd Reynolds at Staller Center - Violin and Electricity! Wednesday, March 16 at 8:00 pm, Staller Center Recital Hall 631-632-ARTS

Tickets to "Todd Reynolds - Nuove Uova: New Works for Violin and Electricity" are \$30; free to students wearing Stony Brook red caps, t-shirts or sweatshirts. A contemporary and hip program with violin, bass clarinet, electric guitar and video by classically trained musicians. Todd is a Stony Brook alumni who co-founded "Ethel" and who plays with Steve Reich, Bang

on a Can, Yo-Yo Ma and Betty Buckley. More info at stallercenter.com

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

10. RESCHEDULED! "Sideways" at Staller Center, Thursday, March 31 at 8:00 pm. Tickets: \$6; \$5 students and seniors. 631-632-ARTS

Special showing on Thursday, March 31 at 8:00 pm! Staller Center was required to postpone the screening of "Sideways" since it was still playing at local theatres on the originally scheduled date. "Sideways" is 126 minutes, rated R.

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

11. Children's Concert RESCHEDULED to Tuesday, March 15 at Staller Center, Main Stage at 7:30

The Annual CHILDREN'S CONCERT has been RESCHEDULED for Tuesday, March 15 at the Staller Center Main Stage at 7:30. This one-hour concert will be presented by the University Orchestra at Stony Brook University with conductor Susan Deaver. Entitled "BRAVO ORCHESTRA!" the concert will feature Mary Auner, cellist, who is the 1st Prize Winner of the 2004 USB Pre-College Concerto Competition.

Tickets are \$8 for adults and \$4 for students and seniors. Tickets are available the evening of the performance. For Advance Ticket sale - call the Staller Center Box Office at 631.632.ARTS. For further information contact the Department of Music at Stony Brook University at 631.632.7330 or visit the Staller Center website at www.sunysb.edu/music.

http://www.sunysb.edu/music

Submitted by: Susan Deaver/CAS

12. Indian Film Series 2005: Sholay (Embers) March 16, Wednesday, 7:00 p.m. Wang Center Theatre., Admission is free.

Sholay inaugurated the modern period of commercial Hindi cinema. Often described as India's best-known "curry" western, Sholay was patterned on American westerns. Two convicts and small time crooks (Amitabh and Dharmendra) are chosen by Thakur (Sanjeev Kumar), a former police officer, to seek vengeance on the dangerous bandit Gabbar Singh (Amjad Khan) because he killed all of Thakur's family (except a daughter-in-law) and maimed Thakur for life. This was a result of an earlier incident in which Thakur had captured Gabbar and helped in his conviction. Gabbar managed to escape and wreaked havoc in Thakur's life. The ensuing action makes for one of the most exciting Indian movies made to date. (Ramesh Sippy, 1975, 204 min., Hindi with English subtitles)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/indianfilmseries.shtml

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

13. Department of Campus Recreation Intramural 4 on 4 Volleyball League Now Forming

The Department of Campus Recreation Intramural 4 on 4 Volleyball league is now forming. Registration Deadline is March 16th. League will run from March 21 - May 5th. Games will be played from 8:00pm - 11:00pm Monday - Thursday. Teams will consist of at least 4 people. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible participate. For more information, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

14. Department of Campus Recreation Intramural Softball League Now Forming

The Department of Campus Recreation Intramural Softball league is now forming. Registration Deadline is March 16th. League will run from March 21 - May 5th. Games will be played from 3:00pm - 7:00pm Monday - Thursday. Teams will consist of at least 9 people. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible participate. For more information, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

15. Department of Campus Recreation Intramural Outdoor Soccer League Now Forming

The Department of Campus Recreation Intramural Outdoor Soccer league is now forming. Registration Deadline is March 16th. League will run from March 21 - May 5th. Games will be played from 3:00pm - 7:00pm Monday - Thursday. Teams will consist of at least 8 people. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible participate. For more information, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

16. Department of Music Student Recitals!

Young Ha Kim-DMA Voice Recital

Tuesday March 15, 3:00 PM, Staller Center Recital Hall

Frieda Chan-DMA Flute Recital

Tuesday March 15, 7pm (note the earlier time!), Staller Center Recital Hall

Frieda will be playing: J.S. Bach: Brandenburg Concerto no.2, Arnold Black: Valse-Soufle Camille Saint-Saens: Carnival of the Animals: no.10 Voliere, François Borne: Fantaisie Brillante on themes from Bizet's Carmen

Guest Artists: Michelle Abraham, Minghuan Xu, Meg Cotner, Charlotte Williams, Conrad Chow, Nick Butcher, Hardin Butcher, David Auerbach, Sally Wall and Jacob Rhodebeck

Submitted by: Christa Van Alstine/GST

17. Department of Music Alumni Recital!

Todd Reynolds

Nuove Uova: New Works for Violin and Electricity, Wednesday, March 16, 2005 at 8:00, Recital Hall - \$30

Todd Reynolds, the most-up-to-date violinist and composer around, and also co-founder of the revolutionary string quartet, Ethel, brings us a line-up that defies style and genre: Nuove Uova: New Works for Violin and Electricity. The musicians coming to Staller are not only a chamber music group--they're a band, contemporary, hip and passionate. Together with Percussionist David Cossin, Vocalist Theo Bleckmann and others, Reynolds will weave together current music composed within the last three years by himself, Ingram Marshall, Phil Kline (recent CD--"Zippo Songs: Airs of War and Lunacy") and Michael Gordon. Nuove Uova: New Works for Violin and Electricity more a show than a concert, having been performed nationally and internationally in clubs as well as concert halls.

Submitted by: Christa Van Alstine/GST

18. Chinese Martial Arts Film Series 2005: Game of Death Tuesday, March 15, 7:00 p.m. Free to all.

At the time of his sudden death in 1973, Bruce Lee left unfinished a film in which he battles his way up a tower of formidable opponents, one level at a time. The producers spliced the finished footage together with highlights and leftovers from his previous films and concocted this metafictional story about a kung fu star named Billy Lo who fakes his own death and then battles his way up a tower of formidable opponents, one level at a time. Game of Death speaks volumes about the nature of cinematic stardom. (Robert Clouse, 1973, 94 min., English)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/martialarts.shtml

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

19. Free Healthy Cooking Classes Spring 2005

Free Healthy Cooking Classes
Spring 2005 With Registered Dietitian, Darlene Petroccione
In Kelly Quad Dining Center
3/9 1:00pm - 2:00pm Main Dish Salads,
3/16 5:00pm - 6:00pm Tofu & Tempeh,
3/30 1:00pm - 2:00pm Healthy Fats
4/6 1:00pm - 2:00pm Rainbow Diet
4/13 5:00pm - 6:00pm Picnic Fun
4/20 1:00pm - 2:00pm Shrimp
4/27 5:00pm - 6:00pm Marinated Kebabs

5/4 5:00pm - 6:00pm Baked Potato Bar To register contact Darlene Petroccione at 632-9979.

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1.

Defensive Driving Classes Offered in April

Save money on your car insurance. This is a six hour course.

Sec B: Two Tuesdays, 4/12 and 4/19, 6pm - 9pm, SAC 302. Pre-registration and payment necessary. Send two checks \$18/student or \$22/non-student (payable to SBU Crafts Center), and additional \$13 per person fee (payable to K. O'Brien) and mail to: The Stony Brook Union Crafts Center, Stony Brook University, StonyBrook, NY 11794-3200. Please include your name, address, telephone and class section. In person registration at The Crafts Center, Union, lower level room 049. This class is an Empire Safety Council Accident Prevention Workshop. For more info or a class brochure of arts and leisure programs call The Crafts Center at 632-6822.

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

2. The History of Champagne Thursday, March 17, 6:30-8:00 p.m.

To Register: Call Ginny Clancy at (631) 632-9404. Classes are \$55.00 Bring a Friend and the second person gets a discounted rate of \$45.00.Location: Wang Center at Stony Brook University. Let a Master of Wine take you on a journey to Champagne, following the exciting tale of an historic accident that lead to the world's most prestigious wines. Some of the most famous will be part of this tasting, including variations of Veuve Cliquot and the rare Krug. Be prepared to see stars!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/winecenter

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

3. Feng Shui Workshop

Feng Shui Workshop

Come and learn the ancient Chinese art of placement and energy balance Monday, March 28th & Wednesday, March 29th, 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM, SAC Room 302, Fee: \$12.00

Attendance to both workshops is required

To register contact Allison Milano at 632-7263.

Feng Shui is an ancient Chinese study of the natural and "built" environment and has been practiced for thousands of years. A Feng Shui examines the surrounding environment, the

building, how the people interact with the building and looks at time-related factors.

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

4. Adobe Illustrator NCE 322 12 sessions Fee \$629

Adobe Illustrator is the preferred program of designers, graphic artists, technical illustrators and business professionals around the world. Topics include: drawing and editing lines, curves and shapes, adding and deleting editing points, manipulating handles and curves and placing EPS, BMP, PCX, and TIF formatted scans in your files. The required textbook addresses both Macintosh and Windows users. Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Textbook is Illustrator 10 Classroom in a Book from Adobe Press.

Sectin A: Tues., 6:00-9:00 pm, Mar. 29: Apr. 5,12,19,26; May 3,10,17,24,31; Jun. 7,14,2005 10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

5. Effective Ergonomics Workshop

Effective Ergonomics Workshop

Applying Ergonomic Principles in the workplace, Monday, March 14, 2005, 12:00pm - 1:30pm, SAC Room 311

Free for everyone!

Presented By: Louis Mancuso and Allison Milano

This workshop will include: Proper lifting and material handling techniques.

Ways to relieve muscle tension for the neck, back and shoulders.

Considerations for setting up your computer workstation

Perform work activities safely and correctly for the spine.

To Register: Contact Allison Milano at 632-7263 or allison.milano@sunysb.edu

Sponsored by:Environmental Health and Safety & The Department of Campus Recreation

Wellness Center

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

6. Restorative Yoga Workshop

Restorative Yoga Workshop

Tuesday, March 29, 2005, 5:00 pm - 6:30 pm, Student Activity Center Room 306

Yoga Instructor: Melissa Boyd

FEES: \$5.00 Space is limited to 15 participants

Pre-registration and prepayment is required.

To register call Allison Milano 632-7263

Each participant should bring water and two tightly woven blankets.\

Restorative poses help relieve the effects of chronic stress. The use of props provides a

completely supportive environment for total relaxation. Each restorative sequence is designed to move the spine in all directions. These movements illustrate the age-old wisdom of yoga that teaches well-being is enhanced by a healthy spine.

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

7. Scuba Class to be Held on Campus

Get your feet wet! Interested in exploring the underwater world?

The SBU scuba club will offer an open water certification class on campus over spring break. This PADI course consists of lectures, pool work, and open water dives. The classroom and pool poritons of the course will be held Monday - Wednesday March 21 - 23.

Costs: \$175 for the class, pool instruction and equipment, and certification card; \$49.95 for educational materials, and \$100 for open water dive equipment rental. Students must provide their own mask, snorkel, fins, and boots prior to the first class.

There will be an informal Q&A meeting on Tuesday night, March 15, 7:00 in SAC room 304 for those wanting to take the class or know more about the open water scuba diving certification process.

Please contact Jessica Tupper (jltupper@ic.sunysb.edu) as soon as possible to sign up!

Submitted by: Daria Merwin/CAS

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Are You Or Your Partner Depressed? Is It Affecting Your Marriage/Relationship? We Can Help!

Dr. Daniel O'Leary and Ms. Shiri Cohen from the University Marital Clinic are looking for couples to participate in a therapy study. If you are married or cohabitating with a partner, and one of you is currently feeling depressed, you may be eligible to receive a free, 5-week couples treatment to help you and your partner learn more about depression and ways to cope with the stress you may be facing. Please contact Ms. Shiri Cohen at 632-7850 for more information about this study. This research project is funded by the National Institute of Mental Health.

Submitted by: Shiri Cohen/GST

2. Are You Depressed? We Can Help!

The Department of Psychology at Stony Brook University is conducting up to a 6 month clinical trial involving medication with all participants and the addition of psychotherapy with some. Must be willing to travel up to two times a week for up to 3 months to the site and be available late afternoons/early evenings. If you have been feeling depressed (sad, down) most of the time for at least two years, you may be eligible to participate. All evaluations and treatments will be provided free of charge. If interested, please e-mail PsychDRC@notes.cc.sunysb.edu with your

name, numbers, and the best times to reach you or call 631-632-6381 with the same and we will get back to you as soon as we can. All information will be kept strictly confidential.

Submitted by: Laura Klein/CAS

3. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

Participate in an experiment involving filling out questionnaires and doing computer-based problem-solving tasks. If you are 18 years or older, you may be eligible to participate in this study.

To find out more, call 632-7811.

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

10. Miscellaneous

1. Job/Internship Fair

Job/Internship Fair, Wednesday, March 16, 2005 Sports Complex, Arena from 12pm - 4pm. Full time positions for students who are graduating in May. Also internships and part time positions for all majors. This event is for Stony Brook Students/Alumni Only. ID Required. http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Karen Clemente/OSA

2. Call For Ads: Long Island Historical Journal

The Long Island Historical Journal is accepting ads for its Spring 2005 issue. The LIHJ is in its 15th year of publication and its circulation is growing. Ad prices range from \$50.00 for a quarter page to \$200.00 for a full page. Contact: Seth Forman, Editor, LIHJ, Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, N.Y. 11793-4348, SFORMAN@notes.cc.sunysb.edu, (631)632-9021

Submitted by: Seth Forman/CAS

3. UUP Offers FREE Educators' Tax Guides

United University Professions offers FREE Educators' Tax Guides to UUP members (while quantities last). Stop by the UUP Office (104 Old Chemistry) anytime between 9:00 AM and 3:00 PM and pick one up! The guide can help you save money on your income taxes now and suggest strategies for future savings!

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl